From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:47 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: July/August 2023 Community Outreach and Public Engagement Events

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see below or refer to attached list of VTA Community Outreach and Public Engagement
activities for July and August 2023. Please share with your network and constituents. If you have
any questions, please reply to this email.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley

Transportation
Authority

VTA Out in the Community
July 2023

« Tamien Station Affordable Housing Construction — Community Meeting

The Core Companies, in partnership with VTA, have started preliminary construction
activities at Tamien Station, an affordable housing community at 1197 Lick Avenue.
Neighbors, and transit riders are invited to learn more about the construction timeline,



project impacts, changes to parking at the station, meet the project team, and ask
questions.

Thursday, July 27, 2023

5:30-6:30pm

San Jose Public Library, Biblioteca Community Room
951 S. 1st Street, SJ, 95110

www.vta.or/tamiendevelopment

tamienstationdevelopment.com (Core Companies)

August 2023

o VTA’s Community Outreach and Public Engagement Webpage

Now the community has a new way to stay up to date with VTA’s meetings and events. Join
us at project events and meetings, sign up for information and learn about VTA’s Senior
Outreach Program and other outreach initiatives. Visit www.vta.org/cope

o AskVTA

Ask VTA has been developed to provide an opportunity for the public to have a deeper
discussion about the projects and programs that VTA delivers for the residents of Santa
Clara County. This facilitated virtual question-and-answer session between VTA subject
matter experts, and the public will provide a space for conversation about transit,
transportation, and other VTA programs. For program information and planned future
events, visit: www.vta.org/ask-vta.

e August 7 - Ask VTA: Transit Oriented Development and Land Use

What is a transit-oriented development (TOD)? Learn more about TODs, land use,
current projects, and other related topics during our facilitated Q&A session with
VTA staff. Construct your questions and RSVP today:

https://AskVTA TOC.eventbrite.com

o August 1 — National Night Out!

COPE staff are joining four National Night Out events on August 1. VTA will join events
in Morgan Hill, and two in East San Jose, one in Mt. Pleasant, and one in Meadowfair,
and one event located in Downtown San Jose. The events in E. San Jose will include
Eastridge to BART Regional Connector information — such as upcoming station art
meetings.


http://www.vta.or/tamiendevelopment
https://tamienstationdevelopment.com/
http://www.vta.org/cope
http://www.vta.org/ask-vta
https://askvta_toc.eventbrite.com/

Eastridge to BART Regional Connector Station Art Concept

Eastridge Station - August 31, 2023 — Two virtual meetings (on-line) will be held back-to-
back. 6pm in English with Spanish and Vietnamese interpretation, and 7:15pm will be
facilitated in Spanish.

6pm: Eastridge-Station-Art-Concept-6pm.eventbrite.com

7:15pm: Eastridge-Station-Art-Concept-715pm.eventbrite.com

How did community participation in January’s meetings inspire the artists and their
design direction? Join us August 31, as we focus on the future Eastridge Station and
engage with artists Laura Haddad and Tom Drugan.

Come back September 13 for the Story Road Station Art Concept, same schedule as
above!

6pm: StoryRd-Station-Art-Concept-6pm.eventbrite.com

7:15pm: StoryRd-Station-Art-Concept-715pm-Spanish.eventbrite.com

At both meetings the artists will present their initial design concepts for each station
respectively. They look forward to sharing how community members stories,
knowledge, and perspectives of their neighborhoods shared in January, and their own
research influenced and inspired their designs.

Visit the project page: www.vta.org/eastridgetobart

VTA'’s Senior Outreach Program

VTA’s Train the Trainer Academy August 22, 2023, 10am-3pm

The Train the Trainer Academy is a free comprehensive training for care providers and senior
volunteers that provides a foundation to teach seniors how to safely and confidently use public
transportation. To learn more or to register for the training visit www.vta.org/go/seniors/train-
the-trainer-academy.

Transit-Oriented Development

Branham Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Open House

Thursday, August 10, 2023

VTA plans to hold an in-person open house to discuss the proposed Transit-Oriented
Development (TOD) at VTA's Branham Station. The open house is at Pearl Avenue
Branch Library located at 4270 Pearl Avenue in San Jose. VTA is considering a TOD


http://eastridge-station-art-concept-6pm.eventbrite.com/
http://eastridge-station-art-concept-715pm.eventbrite.com/
http://storyrd-station-art-concept-6pm.eventbrite.com/
http://storyrd-station-art-concept-715pm-spanish.eventbrite.com/
http://www.vta.org/eastridgetobart
http://www.vta.org/go/seniors/train-the-trainer-academy/
http://www.vta.org/go/seniors/train-the-trainer-academy/

project that could provide additional affordable housing in the area, including
homeownership opportunities. The open house will also provide an opportunity to learn
about this project, VTA's TOD program, and development opportunities.

Additional information to be shared includes the final Capitol-Branham Station Access
Study recommendations and SR 87/Capitol Expressway Interchange Improvement
Project schedule.

We encourage participants to register for this event directly through Eventbrite at
Branham-TOD-Open-House-Augl0.eventbrite.com. With pre-registration, you will
receive event reminders and project updates by email.

For program information, visit: vta.org/branhamdevelopment

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Access Study

August 2023

VTA is conducting an Access Study for the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
focused on identifying recommendations and projects to improve how you get to and
from the transit center and light rail station.

Concurrent with the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented
Development project, VTA is studying existing conditions and future needs while
considering future development plans and projected ridership. The recommendations
we receive from the community could include station improvements for bicyclists and
pedestrians, and station elements such as improved lighting, bus waiting areas, and
directional signs.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center pop-up events:

Saturday, August 5, 9 am — 1 pm, Berryessa Farmers' Market, 945 Piedmont Rd
Sunday, August 6, 8 am — 12 pm, San Jose Flea Market, 1590 Berryessa Rd
Tuesday, August 8, 4 pm — 7 pm, Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
Wednesday, August 9, 6:30 am — 9:30 am, Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

An online survey will remain open until August 31, 2023: www.vta.org/berryessa.survey

Winchester Station Access Study

August 2023

VTA is conducting an Access Study for Winchester Station focused on identifying
recommendations and projects to improve how you get to and from the transit center
and light rail station.


https://www.eventbrite.com/e/branham-station-transit-oriented-development-community-open-house-tickets-674008727247?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.vta.org/projects/branham-station-transit-oriented-development
http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
http://www.vta.org/berryessa.survey

Concurrent with the Winchester Station Transit-Oriented Development projects, VTA is
studying existing conditions and future needs while considering future development
plans and projected ridership. The recommendations we receive from the community
could include station improvements for bicyclists and pedestrians, and station elements
such as improved lighting, bus waiting areas, and directional signs.

Winchester Station pop-up events:

Monday, August 7, 3:30 pm — 6:30 pm, Winchester Light Rail Station

Thursday, August 10, 10 am — 2 pm, Campbell Plaza Safeway, 2341 South Winchester
Blvd

Sunday, August 13, 9 am —1 pm, Campbell Farmers' Market, East Campbell Ave

An online survey will remain open until August 31, 2023:
www.vta.org/winchester.survey



http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/winchester.survey

VTA Out in the Community

July 2023
e Tamien Station Affordable Housing Construction — Community Meeting

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
e VTA’s Community Outreach and Public Engagement Webpage

Now the community has a new way to stay up to date with VTA’s meetings and events. Join
us at project events and meetings, sign up for information and learn about VTA’s Senior
Outreach Program and other outreach initiatives. Visit www.vta.org/cope

e Ask VTA

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

> August 7 - Ask VTA: Transit Oriented Development and Land Use

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

e August 1 - National Night Out!

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

e Eastridge to BART Regional Connector Station Art Concept

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

VTA’s Senior Outreach Program

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
e Saturday, August 5,9 am — 1 pm, Berryessa Farmers' Market, 945 Piedmont Rd
e Sunday, August 6, 8 am — 12 pm, San Jose Flea Market, 1590 Berryessa Rd
e Tuesday, August 8, 4 pm — 7 pm, Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
e Wednesday, August 9, 6:30 am — 9:30 am, Berryessa/North San Jose Transit
Center

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
e Monday, August 7, 3:30 pm — 6:30 pm, Winchester Light Rail Station
e Thursday, August 10, 10 am — 2 pm, Campbell Plaza Safeway, 2341 South
Winchester Blvd

e Sunday, August 13, 9 am —1 pm, Campbell Farmers' Market, East Campbell Ave

An online survey will remain open until August 31, 2023:
www.vta.org/winchester.survey



http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/winchester.survey

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 1:31 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: From VTA: Notice of Availability and Public Meeting for the 1-280/Winchester Boulevard
Interchange Improvements Project

VTA Board of Directors:

Enclosed for your information is the Notice of Availability for the 1-280/Winchester Boulevard
Interchange Improvements Project located in the City of San Jose. The purpose of this Notice is to
inform you that the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)/Environmental Assessment (EA) is
available for you to review and provide comments. A copy of this notice and Draft EIR/EA are also
available online at www.vta.org/280winchester.

Please review the attached materials. The 45-day public review period begins today and ends on
September 8, 2023. Comments on the Draft EIR/EA can be sent by email or mail as follows:

Email: 280-winchester@vta.org

Mail: California Department of Transportation
District 4, Office of Environmental Analysis
Attn: Charles Winter
P.O. Box 23660, MS 8B
Oakland, CA, 94623-0660

A public meeting will be held on Monday, August 14, from 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm at the Cypress
Community & Senior Center (403 S. Cypress Avenue, San Jose). The meeting will start with a project
presentation, followed by an open house.

For questions, please reply to this email or contact Lani Ho, Sr Environmental Planner, at lee_k@vta.org
or (408)321-5927.

Thank you.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street,
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


http://www.vta.org/280winchester
mailto:280-winchester@vta.org
mailto:lee_k@vta.org
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July 26, 2023
TO: Reviewing Agencies, Organizations, and Individuals
FROM: Caltrans, District 4 Office of Environmental Analysis

SUBJECT: Notice of Availability of the Draft Environmental Impact
Report/Environmental Assessment for the 1-280/Winchester
Boulevard Interchange Improvements Project

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), as the lead agency under the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA), has prepared a Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)/Environmental
Assessment (EA) for the 1-280/Winchester Boulevard Interchange Improvements Project.
The project description, location, public review dates, public meeting information,
summary of significant impacts, and other information, is provided in the enclosed
materials.



1-280/Winchester Boulevard
Interchange Improvements Project

WHAT IS BEING PLANNED?

Caltrans, in cooperation with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) and the City of San José,
proposes to modify the existing I-280/Winchester Boulevard interchange by constructing a new tunnel off-ramp
from northbound 1-280 toward Winchester Boulevard. The Project would also construct a new direct connector
ramp from northbound SR-17 to northbound 1-280 and would replace the existing Monroe Pedestrian
Overcrossing. The purpose of the Project is to improve traffic operations on the local roadways, improve bicycle
and pedestrian access and transit connectivity, and improve access from northbound 1-280 in the project area.

WHY THIS NOTICE?
This notice is to tell you that the Draft EIR/EA is available for you to review and provide comments. This
notice also invites you to attend a public meeting on the project.

WHAT IS AVAILABLE?
The Draft EIR/EA is available online at www.vta.org/280winchester. Printed copies are also available to
read at the following locations:

+ VTA Administrative Office, 3331 N. First St., Bldg. B, San Jose, CA 95134

+ Bascom Branch Library, 1000 S. Bascom Avenue, San Jose, CA 95128

WHERE YOU COME IN:
Your input on the Draft EIR/EA is requested. Please submit written comments by email to
280-winchester@vta.org or by mail to:

Caltrans, District 4-Office of Environmental Analysis, Attn: Charles Winter
P.O. Box 23660 MS-8B
Oakland, CA 94623-0660

Comments must be received by 5:00 pm on Friday, September 8, 2023.

WHEN AND WHERE:

A public meeting will be held on Monday, August 14, from 6:00 to 7:30 pm at Cypress Community & Senior
Center (403 Cypress Avenue, San Jose). A project presentation will be given, followed by an open house for
the public to ask questions and provide comments. Individuals who require language translation, American
Sign Language, or other assistance are requested to contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575
or TTY for the hearing impaired (408) 321-2330, at least five (5) business days before the public meeting.

CITY OF “‘r% }
YA SAN OSE & Ldtrans
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CONTACT:
For questions and additional information, please contact us by email at community.outreach@vta.org or
by phone at (408) 321-7575, TTY (408) 321-2330.

PROJECT LOCATION

The proposed Project is located at the existing Interstate 280 (I-280)/Winchester Boulevard interchange and
the adjacent State Route 17 (SR-17)/1-280/1-880 interchange, in San José, Santa Clara County, California,
as shown in the map below.
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SIGNIFICANT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

The Draft EIR/EA identifies significant impacts to the following resources: air quality, biological, noise and
vibration, and public services. With one exception, all impacts of the Project, both individually and
cumulatively, would be less-than-significant with mitigation incorporated. The exception is the visual impact
of the connector flyover ramp from northbound SR-17 to northbound [-280 on the view from the
neighborhood along Parkmoor Avenue. This aspect of the Project, taken together with the recently
constructed flyover ramp from northbound 1-280 to northbound 1-880 and new soundwalls, creates a
substantial cumulative impact to views from Parkmoor Avenue. With the inclusion of mitigation measures,
this impact would remain significant.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

As required by the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, (State CEQA Guidelines) Section 15087, the
presence of any sites listed on Section 65962.5 of the Government Code must be disclosed with this
notice. The project area includes two gasoline service stations located on the corners of the Winchester
Boulevard/Moorpark Avenue intersection that are included on this list. Please refer to Section 2.14 of the
Draft EIR/EA for more information on these locations.

Notice of Availability Page 3 of 3




Proyecto de Mejoramiento del
Intercambio 1-280/Winchester Blvd.

El Departamento de Transportes de California
(Caltrans), como agencia lider del sector conforme lo
establece la Ley de Calidad Ambiental de California
(CEQA, por sus siglas en inglés) y la Ley de Politica
Ambiental Nacional (NEPA, por sus siglas en inglés),
ha preparado un Borrador del Informe de Impacto
Ambiental (EIR)/Evaluacion Ambiental (EA) para el
Proyecto de Mejoras al paso a desnivel entre la 1-280
y Winchester Boulevard. La descripcion del proyecto,
la ubicacion, las fechas de revision publica, la
informacion de las reuniones publicas, el resumen de
los impactos significativos y otra informacién se
encuentran entre los materiales adjuntos.

¢{QUE SE PLANEA?

Caltrans, en cooperacién con Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (VTA) y la ciudad de San
Jose, propone modificar el paso a desnivel existente
entre la 1-280 y Winchester Boulevard mediante la
construccién de un nuevo tunel para la rampa de
salida desde el carril en direccion norte de la 1-280 a
Winchester Boulevard. El Proyecto también
construiria una nueva rampa de conexion directa
desde el carril en direccién norte de la SR-17 hasta la
[-280 en direccién norte y reemplazaria el actual paso
peatonal elevado de Monroe. El propésito del
Proyecto es mejorar el trafico en las vias locales,
mejorar el acceso para bicicletas y peatones y la
conectividad del transporte publico, ademas de
mejorar el acceso desde el carril en direccion norte
de la 1-280 en el area del proyecto.

¢PARA QUE SE REALIZA ESTE AVISO?

Este aviso es para informarle que el Borrador del
Informe de Impacto Ambiental (EIR)/Evaluacién
Ambiental (EA) esta disponible para ser revisado y
para proporcionar comentarios. Este aviso también lo

invita a asistir a una reunioén publica sobre el proyecto.

& Ldtrans

Yb
CITY OF - ‘é‘
SAN JOSE
CAPITAL OF SIII( "ON VALLEY

¢{QUE INFORMACION ESTA DISPONIBLE?
El Borrador EIR/EA esta disponible en linea en
www.vta.org/280winchester. Las copias
impresas también estan disponibles para ser
leidas en los siguientes lugares:
+ Oficina administrativa de VTA
3331 N. First St., Bldg. B, San Jose, CA 95134
+ Sucursal de la Biblioteca en Bascom
1000 S. Bascom Avenue, San Jose, CA 95128

¢EN QUE PUEDE PARTICIPAR?:

Se solicita su opinién sobre el Borrador EIR/EA.
Envie sus comentarios por escrito por correo
electrénico a 280-winchester@vta.org o por
correo postal a:

Caltrans, District 4-Office of Environmental Analysis
Attn: Charles Winter

P.O. Box 23660 MS-8B

Oakland, CA 94623-0660

Los comentarios deben recibirse antes de las
5:00 p.m. del viernes 8 de septiembre de 2023.

REUNION PUBLICA:

Se llevara a cabo una reunién publica el lunes 14
de agosto desde las 6:00 p.m. hasta 7:30 p.m. en
el centro comunitario y para personas mayores de
Cypress (403 Cypress Avenue, San Jose). Se hara
una presentacion del proyecto, seguida de una
jornada de puertas abiertas para que el publico
haga preguntas y comentarios. Las personas que
requieran traduccion a otros idiomas, lenguaje de
sefias estadounidense u otra asistencia deben
comunicarse con el Programa de Extensién a la
Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach) al (408)
321-7575 o TTY para personas con discapacidad
auditiva: (408) 321-2330, al menos cinco (5) dias
habiles antes de la reunién publica.




CONTACTO:

Si tiene preguntas o desea informacion adicional, comuniquese con nosotros por correo electronico
escribiendo a community.outreach@vta.org o llamando por teléfono al (408) 321-7575,

TTY (408) 321-2330.

LOCALIZACION DEL PROYECTO

El Proyecto propuesto esta ubicado en el paso a desnivel actual de la Autopista Interestatal 280
(I-280)/Winchester Boulevard y el paso a desnivel adyacente de la Ruta Estatal 17 (SR-17)/1-280/1-880, en
San Jose, Condado de Santa Clara, California; tal como se muestra en el mapa a continuacion.

Stevens Creek Blvd @

PROJECT LOCATION

oAy wooseg

Moy euejues

1S uoneH
1S @04uUo

Winchester
Mystery House

PAIg 191S9YDUIM

Frank M.
; Santana Park
Tisch Way

g
&

Moorpark Ave

IMPACTOS AMBIENTALES SIGNIFICATIVOS

El Borrador EIR/EA ha identificado impactos significativos que afectan a los siguientes recursos: bioldgicos,
calidad del aire, ruido y vibracién, y servicios publicos. Con una sola excepcion, todos los impactos del
Proyecto, tanto de manera individual como acumulativa, serian menos que significativos con la mitigacion
incorporada. La excepcion es el impacto visual de la rampa elevada del conector desde el carril en
direccion norte de la SR-17 hasta el carril en direccion norte de la I-280, que afecta la vista del vecindario a
lo largo de Parkmoor Avenue. Este aspecto del Proyecto, junto con la rampa elevada construida
recientemente desde el carril en direccién norte de la I-280 hasta el carril en direccidn norte de la I-880 y
los nuevos muros de proteccidn acustica, crea un impacto acumulativo sustancial en la vista desde
Parkmoor Avenue. Con la inclusion de medidas de mitigacion, este impacto seguiria siendo significativo.

MATERIALES PELIGROSOS

Segun lo requiere la Seccién 15087 del Titulo 14 del Cédigo de Regulaciones de California (Directrices
estatales de la ley CEQA), la presencia de cualquier sitio de los enumerados en la Seccién 65962.5 del
Cdédigo de Gobierno debe divulgarse mediante este aviso. El area del proyecto incluye dos estaciones de
servicio de gasolina ubicadas en las esquinas de la interseccion de Winchester Boulevard y Moorpark
Avenue que estan incluidas en esta lista. Consulte la Seccion 2.14 del Borrador EIR/EA para obtener mas
informacion sobre estos lugares.




Du An Cai Thién Nut Giao Théng
1-280/Winchester Boulevard

B6 Giao Théng Van Tai California (Caltrans) vé&i tu
céch 14 co quan chu tri theo Pao Luat Chat Luong
M6éi Trro'ng California (California Environmental
Quality Act, CEQA) va Bao Luat Chinh Sach Moi
Trudng Quéc Gia (National Environmental Policy Act,
NEPA), da chuan bi Du Thao Bao Céo Tac Bong Moi
Trwro'ng (Environmental Impact Report, EIR)/Danh Gia
Moi Truong (Environmental Assessment, EA) cho Dy
An Cai Thién Nt Giao Thong Khac Mirc
[-280/Winchester Boulevard. M6 ta du an, dia diém,
ngay xem xét cong khai, thong tin cuéc hop cong
khai, tém tat cac tac dong dang ké va cac thong tin
khac, duoc cung cap trong cac tai liéu kém theo.

DIEU Gl DANG PUOC LEN KE HOACH?

Caltrans hop tac véi Co Quan Giao Thong Van Tai
Thung Ling (Valley Transportation Authority, VTA)
Santa Clara va Thanh Pho San José, dé xuat stra déi
nut giao thong khac murc 1-280/Winchester Boulevard
hién c6 bang cach xay dung mét dudng ham méi
ngoai dudng déc tir huwdng bac 1-280 dén
Winchester Boulevard. Du An nay ciing s& xay dung
mot doan dudng ndi trurc tiép méi tir hudng bac
SR-17 dén huéng bac 1-280 va sé thay thé Cau Vuot
Monroe danh cho Ngu&i Bi Bo hién c6. Muc dich cla
Du An nay la cai thién hoat dong giao théng trén cac
tuyén dudng dia phuong, cai thién kha nang tiép
can cla xe dap va ngudi di bd va két néi phuong
tién cdng cong, va cai thién kha nang tiép can tur
hudng bac 1-280 trong khu vure du an.

TAI SAO CO THONG BAO NAY?

Théng bao nay la dé cho quy vi biét rang Du Thao
EIR/EA c6 san dé quy vi xem xét va dua ra nhan xét.
Thong bao nay cling mai quy vi tham du moét cudc
hop céng khai vé du an.

SAN OSE

CAPITAL OF \III(()I\ VALLEY

& Ldtrans

NHUNG GI CO SAN?
Du Thao EIR/EA c6 san truc tuyén tai
www.vta.org/280winchester. Ban in ciing cé sén
dé doc tai cac dia diém sau:
+ Van Phong Hanh Chinh VTA
(VTA Administrative Office)
3331 N. First St., Bldg. B, San Jose, CA 95134
« Thu Vién Chi Nhanh Bascom
(Bascom Branch Library)
1000 S. Bascom Avenue, San Jose, CA 95128

VAITRO CUA QUY VI:

Can y kién déng gop cla quy vi vé Dy Thao
EIR/EA. Vui ldng gtri y ki€n bang van ban qua
email dén 280-winchester@vta.org hodc qua
dudng buu dién dén:

Caltrans, District 4-Office of Environmental Analysis
Attn: Charles Winter

P.O. Box 23660 MS-8B

Oakland, CA 94623-0660

Phai nhan duoc y kién cham nhat vao 5 gio
chiéu th&r Sau, ngay 8 thang 9 nam 2023.

CUOC HOP CONG KHAI:

M6t cudc hop cong khai sé duoc t6 chirc vao Thir
Hai, ngay 14 thang 8, tir 6 gi& chiéu dén 7 gid 30
t6i tai Trudrng Tiéu Hoc Cory (2280 Kenwood
Avenue, San Jose).

Mot bai thuyét trinh vé du an sé duoc trinh bay,
ti€p theo 1a nha mé& dé cong chiing dét cau héi va
dua ra y kién. Cac c& nhan yéu cau thdng dich,
Ngon Ngir Ky Hiéu Hoa Ky hodc hd tro khac can
lién hé v&i Ban Tiép Can Céng Bong VTA (VTA
Community Outreach) theo s6 (408) 321-7575
hodc TTY danh cho ngudi khiém thinh

(408) 321-2330, it nhat nam (5) ngay lam viéc
trrdc cude hop cong khai.




LIEN HE:
D6i véi cac cau hdi va thdng tin bé sung, vui ldng lién hé véi ching toi qua email
community.outreach@vta.org ho3c qua dién thoai s6 (408) 321-7575, TTY (408) 321-2330.

DIA PIEM DU AN

Du An dugc dé xuat tai nit giao thédng khac murc Interstate 280 (1-280)/Winchester Boulevard hién cé va
nat giao thdng khac mirc State Route 17 (SR-17)/1-280/1-880 lién ké & San José, Quan Santa Clara,
California, nhu dugc thé hién trong ban dé bén duéi.
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TAC DONG MOI TRUONG PANG KE

Du Thao EIR/EA xac dinh cac tac ddng dang ké dén cac nguén luc sau: chat luong khdng khi, sinh hoc,
ti€éng 6n va do rung, va cac dich vu céng cdng. V&i mot ngoai 1€, tat ca cac tac dong clia Du An, ca riéng
1& 1an tich Iy, sé it hon dang ké véi viéc gidm thiéu duoc két hop. Ngoai lé 13 tac ddng truc quan cla
doan dudng ndi cau vuot tir hudng bac SR-17 dén huéng bac 1-280 trén tAm nhin tir khu phé doc theo
Parkmoor Avenue. Khia canh ndy ctia Du An, duoc thuc hién cling véi doan cau vuot méi duoc xay
dung gan day tir hudng bac 1-280 dén hudng bac 1-880 va cac tudng am thanh mdi, tao ra mét tac dong
tich I0ly dang k& dén tam nhin tr Parkmoor Avenue. Vé&i viéc bao gdm cac bién phap giam thiéu, tac dong
nay sé van con dang ké.

VAT LIEU NGUY HIEM

Theo yéu cau cuia Bo Luat Quy Binh California, Tiéu D& 14, (Hwéng Dan CEQA cua Tiéu Bang) Muc 15087,
su hién dién cla bat ky dia diém nao duoc liét ké trong Muc 65962.5 clia Bo Luat Chinh Phu phai duoc
tiét 16 cling véi thdng bao nay. Khu vurc du an bao gém hai tram dich vu xdng dau nam & céc géc cua giao
|6 Winchester Boulevard/Moorpark Avenue dugc dua vao danh sach nay. Vui long tham khao Muc 2.14
cta Du Thao EIR/EA dé biét thém thong tin vé cac dia diém nay.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 4:30 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: August 3, 2023 Board of Directors Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

You may now access the August 3, 2023 Board of Directors Agenda Packet on our agenda
portal.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone:

Santa Clara "\r"<'l|.':'!'_.'
v Transportation
Authority


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3930
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3930

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 5:06 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: VTA Information: Ask VTA: Let’s Talk About Transit Oriented Development and Land Use

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Community Outreach and Public Engagement is hosting Ask VTA on August 7, and this month’s topic is
Transit-Oriented Development and Land Use. We’d like you to join us, if you can. Please also share this
notice and the attached flyer with your constituents:

We are delighted to invite you to our upcoming Ask VTA: Transit-Oriented Development and Land Use.
Join us on August 7 to discuss land use, housing, and developing greener, walkable communities near
transit.

Register today!

Santa Clara County is projected to see more growth in the coming years than any other county in the
Bay Area. What are cities and VTA doing to prepare for this growth sustainably? And how do we make
sure that future development helps create spaces where people can work, live and play with easy access
to public transit?

VTA’s Land Use and Transit-Oriented Development programs aim to encourage smart growth in Santa
Clara County. By working closely with municipal, nonprofit, and private partners, we can encourage
housing, retail, and employment centers to grow in places that will increase transit ridership and
contribute to a vibrant and equitable community.

Webinar details:

Ask VTA: Transit-Oriented Development and Land Use
Monday, August 7, 2023

6:00 - 8:00 p.m.

Online via Zoom, RSVP: https://AskVTA TOC.eventbrite.com

Ask VTA is a monthly facilitated question-and-answer series to share information and spur conversation
on topics that shape transportation, climate, and land use issues. For more information about the Ask
VTA series or to register for an upcoming session, visit www.vta.org/ask-vta.

Thank you.

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone: 408-321-5680


https://askvta_toc.eventbrite.com/
https://askvta_toc.eventbrite.com/
https://www.vta.org/ask-vta

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you



Let's Talk Land Use and
Transit Oriented Development
Monday, August 7 | 6 - 7pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting

Over the coming years, Santa Clara County is projected
to see more growth than any other county in the Bay
Area. What are cities and VTA doing to prepare for this
growth and do it in a sustainable way?

Construct your questions and learn more about transit-
oriented developments, land use, and other related
projects during our facilitated Q&A session with VTA staff.

Register today!
AskVTA_TOC.eventbrite.com

Learn more about Ask VTA.
vta.orglask-vta



https://askvtabikeped.eventbrite.com/
https://askvtabikeped.eventbrite.com/
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